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Sales Admin TTD

From: Sabon, Rafael <rsabon@fmi.com>

Sent: Manday, March 22, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Sales Admin TTD

Cc: anoviant; Alfonsus Manangkot; Eve Megarani
Subject: RE: Contamination Control Training_for Customer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

lya, Mba Lena. 8 Pax.
Terima kasth.

Best Regards,

Rafael Sabon
Safety Health & Environment Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Tembagapura Division

JI. Kuala Tembaga Lot E-3 LIP Kuala Kencana, Timika 99920, Papua, Indonesia
Tel. +62 901 463284, Mobile ; +62 8114908373

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebgok * Linkedin + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @frakindoutama

ADVANCING - FORWARD®
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sales Admin TTD <salesadminttd@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Sabon, Rafael <rsabon@fmi.com>; Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Novianto, Andreas <anoviant@fmi.com>; Manangkot, Alfonsus <amanangk@fmi.com>
Subject: RE: Contamination Control Training_for Customer

Pak Rafael,
Berarti 8 pax ya? akan saya infokan ke Pak Alfons. Boleh dishare nama-nama pesertanya agar bisa dieksekusi hari ini
untuk PRnya.

Terima kaish

Helena Parinussa

Business Development & CS Dept.

PT. Trakindo Utama - Tembagapura Division

Jin. Kuala Tembaga Lot E-3 LIP Kualz Kencana, Timika 99920, Indonesia
Tel. +62 901 438244 » Mobile : +62-811 491 7273

Email : salesadmintid@trakindo.co.id




Best Regards,

Eve Megarani Rahardjo
Learning & Talent Development/HC&SS/Tembagapura

PT Trakindo Utama

Tembagapura Division

JI. Kuala Tembaga Lot E3

Light Industrial Park, Kuala Kencana, Kab Mimika, Papua 99920, Indonesia
Tel: +62 901 438111 « Mobile; +62 811 4902242

Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook « Linkedln » YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING ' FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sales Admin TTD <galesadminttd@irakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@irakinde.co.id>; Alfonsus Manangkot <amanangk@fmi.com>
Cc: Rafael Sabon <rsabon@fmi.com>; anoviant <anoviant@{mi.com>

Subject: RE: Contamination Control Training_for Customer

Bu Mega,
Tolong dibantu info, nama-nama peserta & pengajar serta jam brp snack & lunch box akan di pickup ke Kokarfi? Agar
bisa diinfokan soalnya pengajuan PR ke Pak Irwan harus lengkap detailsnya.

Terima kasih.,

Helena Parinussa

Business Development & CS Dept.

PT. Trakindo Utama - Tembagapura Division

JIn. Kuata Tembaga Lot E-3 LIP Kuala Kencana, Timika 99920, indonesia
Tel. +62 901 438244 » Mobile ; +62-811 451 7273

Email : salesadminttd@trakindo.co.id
ADVANCING < FORWARD®

A member of ¥ Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Sales Admin TTD <salesadminttd @trakindo.co.id>; Alfonsus Manangkot <amanangk@fmi.com>
Cc: Rafael Sabon <rsabon@imi.com>; anoviant <anoviant@fmi.com>

Subject: FW: Contamination Control Training_for Customer

Dear Lena,



ARTICIPANT REMARK

INSTRU(

1 Thursday 18-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room <7 Kasugng

Indra Kusum:

Best Regards,

Eve Megarani Rahardjo
Leaming & Talent Development/HC&SS/Tembagapura

PT Trakindo Utama

Tembagapura Division

JI. Kuala Tembaga Lot E3

Light Industrial Park, Kuala Kencana, Kab Mimika, Papua 99920, Indonesia
Tel: +62 901 438111 « Mobile: +62 811 4902242

Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www frakinde,¢o.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook » Linkedin « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Inetagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING " FORWARD®

5 Trakinde
2 Friday 19-Mar-21 1day GBC Meeting Room ©f kasuang S Trakindo Indra Kusums
3 Menday 22-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meefing Room o1 Hatuang 5 Trakindo Rahmansyah
4 Wednesday | 24-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room &7 Hasuanyg 5 Trakindo Faiar Winark
5 Thursday 25-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room or Hasiuang 3 Trakindo Agung Wiran
6 Friday 26-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room <1 Kasuang 5 Trakindo Indra Kusum:
7 Monday 29-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o Hasusng 5 ‘Frakindo Fajar Winark:
8 Tuesday 30-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room ¢ Batusng 5 Trakindo Agung Wiran
9 Tuesday 23-Mar-21. 1day GBC Meeling Room or Kasuang 5 QMS & PTFI Supervisor | Rafae! Sabor
10 Wednesday | 31-Mar-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o Fasuang 5 PTF| Supetvisor Rafael Sabor
11 Thursday 1-Apr-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o Katuang 5 PTFi Supervisor Indra Kusum
12 Friday 2-Apr-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o7 kazuang 5 PTFI Mechanic Fajar Winark:
10 Monday 5-Apr-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o7 kecuang 5 PTF| Mechanic Agung Wiran
11 Tuesday B-Apr-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room o £asuang 5 BTF Mechanic Rahmansyah
12 | Wednesday | 7-Apr-21 1 day GBC Meeting Room ot kzsumg 9 PTFI Mechanic Indra Kusum:
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